Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2024 3:53 PM

To: Neo Jie Si

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005697MFCT / CTPL / TPD 2 ) *** LKK REF :
CD/FCI24070045/Kpa3

Attachments: Preliminary Advice.pdf; TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
. TP estimated cost of repair
. Preliminary advice

Please note that our officer in charge is Hsiao Tong.
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 4:25 PM

To: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Neo Jie Si <NeolieSi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005697MFCT / CTPL/ TPD 2)

Dear Betty,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Hueh Yin | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 3:39 PM

To: assignments <assignments@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: Dennis Leong <dennisleong@motorimage.net>; LKINSTEAM <LKINSTEAM @tanchong.org>; Syaiful Bahri Bin Affendi
<syaifulbahri@motorimage.net>; Neo Jie Si <NeolieSi@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24005697MFCT / CTPL/TPD 2)

Insured Vehicle No : SH8443K

TP Vehicle No  : SLZ9598D

Claim No : D24005697MFCT / CTPL/ TPD 2
Workshop Name  : MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD
Our Surveyor : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Instructions : Direct Settlement
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